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Date: 25 September 2003
Our ref: DP005/M2102X
Your ref: PRF/CH/721791

Dear Mr FitzGerlad
Berry Hall Maintenance Fund
Thank you for your letter of 27" August.

A Direction under Paragraph 1(1) Schedule 4 Inheritance Tax Act 1984 has
been given in respect of the property comprised in the Maintenance Fund
Settlement effected by Anthony Charles Meynell on 20™ August 2003.
Likewise the property referred to in the Undertaking signed by Anthony
Charles Meynell, Walter Richard Meynell, lise Teresa Meynell and Charles
Henry Warner Holloway has been Designated as property falling within the

provisions of Section 31(1)(b) IHTA for the purposes of Paragraph 3 Schedule
4 Inheritance Tax Act 1984.

The provisions of Schedule 4 (Part ii) Inheritance Tax Act 1984 will apply to
the property comprised in the said Maintenance Fund Settlement.

This Office should be notified at the above reference of any proposal to add
property to the settled fund and also be notified of any removal of property

from the fund otherwise than under Paragraph 3(1)(a)(i) or (ii) Schedule 4
Inheritance Tax Act 1984.

Enquiries will be made from time to time to ensure that the terms of the
Undertaking are being observed and copies of the Maintenance Fund
accounts will also be requested. Notice of dealings with the Designated
property should be given to this Office at the reference above.
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Date: 30 September 2003
Hayloft (Dictated 27 September 2003)
Berrys Lane Our Ref: PRF/CH/721791
Honingham
Norwich
NR9 5AX

Berry Hall Maintenance Fund

I enclose copy letter from Mr Kirsop which is the formal approval of the Maintenance Fund and
designation of the exempt land. This is an important letter and I suggest you put copy’away)

with the title deeds.
oW A

Will your accountant be notifying the Inspector of Taxes of the existence of a Maintenance o
Fund? L%

l?’/(d/o}

If he needs any help with the complications of whether or not to elect for the trustees’ rate of
Income Tax for the Maintenance Fund, no doubt you will let me know.

Yours sincerel
P R FitzGerald
Dictated by P R FitzGerald and signed in his absence

Enc:  copy letter
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